The communication was filed and the action approved.

# HYDRAN'S AND VALVES.

The committee on waterworks submitted a contract entered into with the Michigan Brass & Iron Works for hydrante, valves, etc. Adopted and referred to the Mayor.

Two members of the committee on police reported adversely upon the ap. pointment of Frederick W. Benson as a police officer on the ground that his eyesight was defective. Adopted.

#### PUBLIC GROUNDS.

Rich offered the following:

Resolved, That Liberty Park and Ploneer Square and such other public grounds as are dedicated and set apart for park purposes are bereby placed under the control of the committee on public grounds to see that the same are not neglected until such time as the Council will comply with the or-dinance requesting the appointment of park commissioners. Adopted.

## IMMEDIATE ACTION.

Kelly offered a resolution empowering the city recorder to issue retail liquor licenses immediately after the same are granted by the Council.

This resolution precipitated a tempestuous debate of twenty minutes' duration after which it was referred to the committee on license.

### LIQUOR LIGENSES.

The committee on . license reported favorably upon the applications of the following persons for licenses to sell intoxicating liquors: Ed. Norton, M. Fitzgerald, G. C. Charlton, Pullip Fitzgerald, G. C. Charlton, Pullip Margetts, Godbe-Pitts Drug company, A. Fisher Brewing company, W. A Guster, L. W. Dittman and M. E. Mulvey. Adopted.

LIBERTY PARK IMPROVEMENTS.

Morau introduced a resolution providing for an appropriation of \$20,000 for the improvement of Liberty Park, to be expended during the present year under the supervision of the board of park commissioners, or such super-vision as the Council may select. Referred to committee on public grounde.

The City Council held an adjourced session last night. At 8 o'clock Presi-dent Loofbourow had not put in an appearance and Councilman Haroy was called to the chair. The members present were Heiss, Wantland, Beardsley, Simondi, Evans, Kelly, Lawson, Bell, Karrick, Folland, Moran, Horn.

Before the recorder finished reading the minuter, Loofbourow entered and Hardy vacated the chair in his favor.

#### The Proceedings.

Henry A. Rebentish asked that Redwood road be graded and graveled, beginning at Ninth North street and running south, crossing North Tem ple and streets south thereof. Committee on streets.

Ohlad & Knight asked that they he allowed to connect their premises with the city sewer system. Committee on sewerage.

### ANOTHER FIREPROOFING SCHEME.

Monheim, Bird & Proudfoot, archiin a communication of lects, sent which the following is a copy:

Gentlemen-At the request of several members of your honorable hody for a statement to the conneil as to the method so that such work could be done at a At this juncture of the council of construction employed in the third reasonable cost, which is not now pos- ceedings a measurement entered

floor on the joint city and county buildling, we beg to say that the south of and the county part has steel beam floor and ceiling construction, being arranged for the offices of the district court. The city part of this floor has wood floor and celland of this noor has wood hoor and cell-ing construction except in the vaults. The city offices on this floor are the city engineer's, board of public works and city attorney's and a large room designed oity attorney's and a large room designed for a city library or court room. We suggest that substituting steel for the wood floor and ceiling construction, in the third and fourth floors and tower, will materially lessen the danger from fire and will add greatly to the strength of the huiddne. of the building.

The reading of the communication caused a lively thirty minutes' debate. Several of the anti-fire-prooping members wanted to know how the commu-n.cation came before the Council and were informed that "someone wanted 11.33 This did not seem to satisfy the querists who said there seemed to be a desperate determination to spend a few surplus thousands for unnecessary work. Motions were made as to its disposition time and again. Finally it was received and filed.

#### PRIVATE FLAGGING SIDEWALK.

The Salt Lake Dramatic association asked permission to lay the r own flagging sldewalks. Board of public works.

### WARM SPRINGS LEASE.

Measrs. Barnes and Byrnes lessees of the Warm Springs property sent in a communication in which they represented that they had made Der. maneut improvements greatly in excess of the value of those agreed upon in their lease. The value of such im-provements is placed at \$20,000. That tor the purpose of competing with other places of like kind, which are being built, greatly improved and repaired, it was necessary to make further improvements on said property tn the amount of at least \$10,000. On this showing they asked for an extenelon of their lease and submitted a form of contract to be entered into with the city.

On motion of Wantland the communication was referred to the com-mittee on public grounds with public grounds with instructions to ascertain what a relit-qui-biment at the present lease could be secured for in case the city should decide to establish public baths at the Warm Springs.

#### FORT DOUGLAS SEWAGE.

William Cheshire and others asked that the sewage of Fort Dnuglas be emptied into the city sewers. Committee on sewerage.

### OLD WOOLEN MILLS.

W. H. Chase asked to leaso the old woolen mills property at the mouth of City Creek canyon. Committee on public grout da.

MEDICAL EXPERT'S BILL.

Dr. G. W. Foster sent in a hill as medical expert as follows:

For visiting garbage depository at Bingham, \$25; two days' attendance at court, \$50.

Committee on claims.

## TO MAKE BLUE PRINTS.

The city engineer reported that in order to produce hlue prints as the council and departments require, he needed a large sized printing apparatus, so that such work could be done at a sible. Filed and the purchase authors. ized.

OUTLET OF GRAVITY SEWERS.

The city engineer reported that according to the instructions of the council to himself and board of public. works requesting the preparation of plans and specifications for building the gravity outlet sewer, that the mat-ter had proceeded as far as possible before some definite plan of construction and class of material shall be deter. mined upon. He therefore asked that the maiter of material and method of construction be either left to the board and engineer or that the council select from the plaus shown on accompany. ing blue print mape, the particular form and material which should meet with approval.

Referred to the regular and special sewer committees associated.

#### ANNUAL REPORTS.

The city recorder called attention to the importance of having the annual repoats for 1892 print d at ouce. The matter, together with the bids sub-mitted some time ago, was referred to the committee on enrollment.

OATCH BASINS WANTED.

The city engineer sent in the following:

Gentlemen:-As the work of paving. West Temple street, between South Tem. West Temple street, between South Tem-ple and Fourth South street, is now about. to be let, I beg leave to call attention to the necessity for catch hasins and con-ducting or some equivalent means for con-ducting the storm and irrigating waters across the intersecting streets, and rec-ommend that such action he taken as will dispose of this work before that of paving shall have been commenced. paving shall have been commenced,

Board of public works,

COST OF THE BOULEVARD,

The city engineer reported upon the approximate cost of the boulevard over the route as proposed by himself at the last meeting, as follows:

Total.... ----- \$41.200

The above includes the cost of necessary drains and of engineering, but not of means to sprinkle. Committee ou streets.

# NECESSARY OROSSWALLS

Street Supervisor Hipes recommended that cross-walks be constructed on Second South and Second West streets, running north and south iu front of the county court house; also on First South and Flith West streets, where there are three car tracks on the street. Committee on streets with power to aot.

TO PROTECT THE MORALS OF THE YOUNG.

The city attorney submitted an ordinance prohibiting boys unver 21 years of age to visit saloons or play ponl or billiards therein. Committee on police.

LOOFBOUROW LEAVES THE CHATE.

At this juncture of the council prothe.